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To: IE. BEEEDN ERE @ min vws.nl]
From: H.M. de Jonge

Sent: Wed 2/3/2021 7:55:33 PM

Subject: Fwd: Goed nieuws over langere tijd tussen prime-boost + reductie van transmissie

Received: Wed 2/3/2021 7:55:50 PM

Verstuurd vanaf mijn iPad

Begin doorgestuurd bericht:

Van:EE EE ra dboudume. nl>
Datum: 3 februan 2021 om 13:10:49 CET

Aan:BEE cloud.com

Onderwerp: Goed nieuws over langere tijd tussen prime-boost + reductie van transmissie

Ha Huug, goed nieuws; met uitstellen van de booster vaccinatie gaat effectiviteit van bescherming juist
omhoog, daarnaast 1s voor het eerst aangetoond dat gebruik van AstraZeneca-Oxford vaccin leidt tot reductie

van transmissie. Nu maar hopen dat ze op tijd kunnen leveren €.

Groeten,

From: EEE @phe.gov.uk>
Sent: dinsdag 2 februari 2021 19:08

To: EREEN ERE <J-RE-ER (7) bristol. ac.uk>; ERE @ftcon.co.uk; 5.1.2e
(@wales.nhs uk;

<1 5.1.2e
@phe.ox

.ac.uk>; 5.1.2e ‘@lshtm.ac.uk'; BEEN.

dhsc.gov.uk>; [ERE 5.1.2e B 5.1.2e (@pirbright ac.uk>;
@rivm nl; [BEES | 512 |B 5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk>: [EEC ERED

@ucl.ac.uk>; EEED IERETI 5.1.2e @hscni net>:
[BE EES

AFIS BRCRETI nhs net; EEE ERED

@phe.gov.uk>; ERED LE ERELY ERE @)imperial.ac.uk>; s12s]s12e 5120

@nuh nhs uk>; 5.1.2¢
anhslothian

scot.nhsuk; EAE ERED

5.1.2e warwick..ac.uk'; BEERS Prug.nl; 5.1.2e (@nhs.net';
(@g (@soton.ac.uk'; EERECEN ERIE <| 5.1.2e (@phe.gov.ulk:>;

5.1.2e | 5.1.2e <] atlworld.com=>; 5.1.2e
B

5.1.2e

< 5.1.2e UHBristol.nhs.uk>

cc: [EREH BEY- BEI ohe.cov.uk-; [EXEDN IEXED MNESEDN phe < ov i; IEEEEH EER
<| 5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk>

Subject: [Spam] Oxford coronavirus vaccine shows sustained protection of 76% during the 3-month interval until

the second dose

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

University of Oxford Press Release

Oxford coronavirus vaccine shows sustained protection of 76% during the 3-

month interval until the second dose

« Analyses reveal single standard dose efficacy from day 22 to day 90 post vaccination of 76% with

protection not falling in this three-month period
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« After the second dose vaccine efficacy from two standard doses 1s 82.4% with the 3-month interval

being used in the UK. (82.4% effective, with a 95% confidence interval of 62.7% - 91.7% at 12+

weeks)
« Data supports the 4-12 week prime-boost dosing interval recommended by many global regulators
« Analyses ofPCR positive swabs in UK population suggests vaccine may have substantial effect on

transmission of the virus with 67% reduction in positive swabs among those vaccinated

Researchers at the Umversity of Oxford have today published im Preprints with The Lancet an analysis of

further data from the ongoing trials of the vaccine. In this, they reveal that the vaccine efficacy is higher at

longer prime-boost intervals, and that a single dose of the vaccine 1s 76% effective from 22- to up to 90-days
post vaccination.

In this preprint, which 1s currently under review at The Lancet, they report on an analysis of additional data

to include information from the trial up to the 7" December 2020, which includes a further 201 cases of

rimary symptomatic COVID-19 (332 cases from 131 reported in previously),

They also detail that a single standard dose of the vaccine 1s 76% effective at protecting from primary

symptomatic COVID-19 for the first 90 days post vaccination, once the immune system has built this

protection 22 days after the vaccination, with the protection showing little evidence of waning in this period.

Professor BE). Chief Investigator of the Oxford Vaccine Trial, and co-author of the paper, said:

‘These new data provide an important

to grant the vaccine emergency use authorisation.

‘It also supports the policy recommendation made by the Joint Committee on Vaccination and Immunisation

(JCVI) for a 12-week prime-boost interval, as they look for the optimal approach to roll out, and reassures us

that people are protected from 22 days after a single dose of the vaccine.’

The exploratory analyses presented in this preprint paper suggest that it 1s the dosing interval and not the

dosing level which has a great impact on the efficacy of the vaccine. This is in line with previous research

supporting greater efficacy with longer prime-boost intervals done with other vaccines such as influenza,
Ebola and malaria.

They also hope to report data regarding the new variants in the coming days, and expect the findings to be

broadly similar to those already reported by fellow vaccine developers.

ENDS

Notes to editors:

For further information or to

mg
an interview,

ie
contact the University of Oxford press office at

@admin.ox.ac.uk or on

For more about the Oxford vaccine project and team: www.ox.ac.uk/covid-vaccine

De informatie in dit bericht is uitsluitend bestemd voor de geadresseerde. Aan dit bericht en de bijlagen kunnen geen rechten

worden ontleend. Heeft u deze e-mail onbedoeld ontvangen? Dan verzoeken wij u het te vernietigen en de afzender te

informeren. Openbaar maken, kopiéren en verspreiden van deze e-mail of informatie uit deze e-mail is alleen toegestaan met

voorafgaande schriftelijke toestemming van de afzender. Het Radboudumc staat geregistreerd bij de Kamer van Koophandel
in het handelsregister onder nummer 80262783.
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